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Republic nf tbe Philippines
Bepartment of Education

REGION Il - CAGAYAN VALLEY
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF TUGUEGARAO CITY

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. J08 . s. 2021

To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chiefs (SGOD & CID)
Public & Private Elementary & Secondary School Heads
College and University Presidents
All Others Concerned

e

From: YNANTE Z. CALIGUIRAN
Assistant Schools Division Superintendent e
OIC, Office of the Schools Division Superintender}{/

Date: October 11, 2021

Subject: ADDENDUM TO NUMBERED DIVISION MEMORANDUM NO. 194, S.
2021, DATED SEPTEMBER 28, 2021 RE CONDUCT OF DIVISION
ONLINE TANDEM: BOOK-BASED INTERACTIVE STORY TELLING
CONTEST, PINOY BOOK CHARACTER ONLINE CONTEST AND
DIGITAL POSTER MAKING CQNTEST IN CELEBRATION OF THE
LIBRARY AND INFORMATION SERVICES (LIS) MONTH

1. This serves as addendum to item 3, contested events and participants.

2. The participants for the Digital Poster Making Contest will be COLLEGE
students of public and private universities and colleges in the city.

3. A maximum of three entries are allowed per school. However, only the top
entry of the school shall be forwarded to the Region for the next level
competition.

4. All other information in the above stated Memorandum are still enforced.

5. For information, guidance and compliance.
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Address: Regional Government Center, Carig Sur, Tuguegarao City, 3500
Telephone Nos.: (078) 844-7925; (078) 377-8805
Email Address: tuguegarao@deped.gov.ph
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